NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISStre
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 4th, 1936,

Eppenauer Drilling Company,
Trinity Life Bulld ing,
Fort worth, Texes,

Attertion :ir. a. B, Eppenauer,
Gentlemen:

RE: Eprnensuer Drilling Cohmpany
011 yvell Drilling Pond State
of lew iexico $5,000,00

The drill:ng bond which you submitted 1s returned
herewith with these matters celled to your cttention.

virst: The attorney in fect of the Suretly
Company hcs not executed the affidavit showing his
authority to exscute this bond for his comvany.

Second: The principel, "A. R. Eppenauer, DBA
Bppenauer Driliinme Compeny, @& proprietorshin” is too
ipdefinite, and it is not quite clear %o me who 1s
interded as the principal. 1Is A. R. Eppenauer &8 egent
executing this bond for Eppenauer Drilling Company, &
proprietorship? 1If so, 1is E.ppenhauer Drilling the
principal, and in that case what kind of iAssociation is
the Eppenauer Drilling Compeny, & copartnership, cor-
poration or what?

In case A. K. Eppenauer is excouting this bond
for his company, he must show his authority in an
affidavit similar to the ome for the Surety Company
as indicated in the instructions at the top of the
bond form.

The bond when finally passed upon by the Com-
missicn and approved 1is tileévwith the Commission.

Very truly yours,

Carl B. Linvingston, iAttorney
CBL/K 041 Conservetion Commission
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Decenber 9th, 1936,

Eppe : Drilling Compeny,
TrinitJLife Building,
Fort VWorth, Texes,

RE: Eppenauer Drilling Company
011 vell Drilling Bond State
of New Mexico 45,000.00

Gentlemen:

In response to your letter of Decenber 7th, I
am herewith returhing your proposed drilling bond
for a correction which you took note of 1im your
letter but overlooked making.

If the Eppenauer Drilling Compeny, & Proprietor-
ship is your individual and private business, so state
in that section of the bond describing the principel,

In other words to be something like this: 4. R.
Eppenauer under trade name of Eppenauer Drilling Company.

The Power of Attorney which you sent is being
returned with the bond but whemn you resubmit this dond
{t'must be accompanied either with this power of attorney
or s duplicete of same, -

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSHRV: TION COM.ISSIOR

By

—&ttorney
CBL/K
Enec,
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